PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF OREGON
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: June 20, 2023
TO: File through Bryan Conway
FROM: Laurel Anderson

SUBJECT: United Telephone Company of the Northwest d/b/a CenturyLink, OR. Docket
No. ADV 1508/Advice Letter No. OR 23-01A Revises OR PUC No. 6 Access
Service Tariff.

I have reviewed this filing and recommend that an acknowledgement letter be sent. The filing
was submitted on May 24, 2023, and will go into effect on July 1, 2023.

This filing revises United Telephone Company of the Northwest d/b/a CenturyLink, OR PUC
No. 6 Access Service Tariff.

This filing proposes the third step in implementing the 8Y'Y Access Service reductions mandated
in the Federal Communications Commission's October 9, 2020, Report and Order in WC Docket
No. 18-156, (FCC 20-143), (8YY Access Charge Reform). Beginning July 1, 2023, each Price
Cap Carrier shall:

1. Reduce its interstate and intrastate rates for all originating End Office Access Service rate
elements for Toll Free Calls in each state in which it provides such service to Bill-and-
Keep;

2. Reduce its rates for interstate and intrastate Toll Free Database Query Charges to the
capped rate of $0.0002 per query.

It is requested that this filing become effective July 1, 2023.



